Approved for Release: 2019/04/19 C05106634

(b)(3)

] (b)(3)
From: ‘ ‘
Sent: FMQndaLNmmb&LQ( 2016 5:25 PM
To: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Ce: | | (b)(3)
Subject: RE! IDocs - Acg Board Charts --- SESREFAFHANGTFORN (b)(1)
Attachments: \ Brief v8a.ppt (b)(3)

Classification: -SEERFF—FHAHEFERN

Classified By:{::::::::] (0)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

]

Of course the answer comes in right after | press send.zmet an Acguisition Board 2x. Once in 20089, charts
attached, as a Cost Plus contract strategy. The program then met a board again in 2012 to propose a change to Fixed
Price. You should have those charts already, but let me know if you don’t.

(
(b)(3) 31 USC § 711 (b)(3)

This should conclude the documents you've requested outside of the PNMs that are here for your team to review. Thank
you for your patience through all of this. It’s taken longer than | hoped, but we've been able to establish better
processes for future requests and engagements. Again, please et me know if you have any additional guestions or
concerns.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

(b)(3)

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 5:17 PM
Tg‘“ onday, Novem ‘T'“ (b)(3) 31 USC § 711 (b)(3)
Cc:| |
Subject: (b)(1) |Docs - PMP --~SEERETHTI/NOFORN—
(b)(3)

Classification: —SEERFT T NoEeRN—

Classified By: [::::::::] (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

b)(3
] P)) (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
The PMP forzis attached. I'm still tracking down if there was another Acq Board before 2012 for the program.
That should be all 'm tracking down outside of making the PNMs available. Let me know if you're tracking something

else outstanding.

Approved for Release: 2019/04/19 C05106634



Approved for Release: 2019/04/19 C05106634

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

From{ ‘

?(e).rt: Monday, October 31, 2016 4:57 PM (b)(3) 31 USC § 711 (b)(3)
Cc:|
Subject: RE: Basnc Contract - 1 of 2 --—SECREFHHGHNOFORN—

Cla551flcatlon§b),gi)\;gg%%ﬁ%&eﬁeﬁﬂ—

Classified By:| | ()3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

These are the attachments that were in the Part 2 email. Sorry about that.

V'm still tracking down the PMP and ensuring there are no additional Acguisition Board Charts than the ones | already
sent you.

Let me know if you have any guestions.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Offic

From:\ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 7:23 PM (b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Toj | (b)(3)
Cc:| |

Subject: Docs - Basic Contract - 1 of 2 ---SEERETHTSHNOFORN (b)(1)

Classification: —SEcREt kMo oRN

Classified By: S (b)(3)

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20411231
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] O
Attached are the BASIC contract and most attachments forz In receiving these documents from the program
office, | got the documents I'm sending you as a part 1 of 2 email. | never received the 2nd email, so we're following up
to make sure there either wasn’t as second email, or that we get whatever additional attachments there were out to
you.

You are receiving these in 2 emails because I'm separating the GFE list attachment since it's 17+ MB by itself.
Let me know if you have any gquestions.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

Classification: SEERFETF7FEFeroRrR

Classification: SEERPFFHEFAHETERN
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

‘*;

~ Program

NRO Acquisition Board

Communications Systems Acquisition and Operations Directorate
17 November 2009

SECHET - TALENT K Yl
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(U) Agenda

+ (U) Program Objectives

++{SH#FKH#REL)  Background

+ (U) Requirements

(b)(1)
{b)3)

+ (U) Acquisition Strategy
+ (U) Budget |
+ (U) Risk Assessment

+ (U) Recommendation

-SECRET/TALENT-KEYHOLE/NOFORN—
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(U) Program Master_SchedUIe

(U) Credible and executable schedule
—SECRET/FALENT-KEYHOLE/NOFORN— | ‘ 15
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—SEGRETHFALENT-KEYHOLE/NOFORN—

(U) Risk Assessment (b)(1)

(U) Risks reviewed, understood, and under control

(U) Overall program risk is (b)(3)

—SECREF/AALENT-KEYHOLE/NOFORN— . 17
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—SECRET/TALENT KEYHOLE/NOFORN—

O,

+ (U) Extensive work in Phase A has significantly reduced risk
« Requirements understood and baselined
« Critical items in development

+ (U) Contract type is appropriate for level of risk .
+ (U) Experienced and well prepared team is in place

+ (U) Multiple reviews (cost, contracting, technical) have found
the program to be executable

+ (U) Approved funding closes with program estimates
+ (U) Strong Congressional support exists

(U) Summary
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(UBACKUP
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—SECRET/TALENT KEYHOLE/NOFORN—

® voworiy-

+ (U) Any option must maintain 1 July 2010 ATP

(V) Consider a
to maximize program etticiency

—SECRET/TALENT KEYHOLE/NOFORN— 21
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—SECRET/TALENT-KEYHOLE/NOFORN—

Key Milestone Decision Dates
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE

VIGILANCE FROM ABOVE

SECRET: TALENT ¥EvHOLE NOFORN
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